
From: O"Neill, Martin
To: Argent, Nina
Cc: Ennis, Tina; FOIA Resource
Subject: [External_Sender] Request for Copies of Documents Provided in Response to FOIA/PA-2016-0526 and FOIA/PA-

2016-0576 (Concerning Tracerco)
Date: Wednesday, July 27, 2016 12:44:11 PM

Nina,

Thank you again for taking the time to speak with me this morning and answer my FOIA process-
related questions.  As we discussed, I would like to obtain copies of the documents produced in
response to the following FOIA requests:

All University of Tulsa's (TU) north Campus field inspections, quality
control reports, and nonconforming items reports concerning, and
Materials and Equipment Inspection of TRACERCO and TU's North
Campus, and Audits of TRACERCO and TU's North Campus done by the
National Council on Radiation, January 2014 to present

FOIA/PA-2016-0526

"Copies of records relating to Johnson Matthey, Inc., d/b/a Tracerco
("Tracerco"), from January 1, 2011 to the present"

FOIA/PA-2016-0576

I understand that FOIA/PA-2016-0526 has been closed, and that FOIA/PA-2016-0576 is currently on
hold.

You’re welcome to send me the documents either by e-mail or on a CD.  Please let me know in
advance if there are any production and/or shipping charges.

Best regards,

Marty O’Neill
Counsel for Johnson Matthey, Inc. and Tracerco

Martin J. O'Neill
Morgan, Lewis & Bockius LLP
1000 Louisiana Street, Suite 4000 | Houston, TX 77002-5005
Direct: +1.713.890.5710 | Main: +1.713.890.5000 | Fax: +1.713.890.5001
martin.o'neill@morganlewis.com | www.morganlewis.com
Assistant: Susan E. Thomas | +1.713.890.5135 | sthomas@morganlewis.com 

DISCLAIMER
This e-mail message is intended only for the personal use
of the recipient(s) named above. This message may be an
attorney-client communication and as such privileged and
confidential and/or it may include attorney work product.
If you are not an intended recipient, you may not review,
copy or distribute this message. If you have received this
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communication in error, please notify us immediately by
e-mail and delete the original message.


